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_-_ The Pre__7.aentof the United Stat.e_
"i__,, Washington_ DoC,_

Sir_

I trm_smit here_th a certJ_fiedcopy of Res.olutionNo, 70(1)-9_,

_hich was aaopted by the Palau Legislat,&reo
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THE WHITE" HOUSE C)FFICE ._ /_ /"

REFERRAL

To: The Secretary of th_ Interior Date: June I, 1970

"-' ACTION REQUESTED

__ Drcflt reply for:

President's signature.

Undersiqned's signature.
NOTE

_. Memorandum |or use as enclosure to

reply, Prompt action is essentlal.

If more than 48 hours' delay is encountered,

__ Direct reply, please telephone the undersigned immediately,
Furnish iniormcflion copy.

Code 1450.

Suitable acknowledgment or other
appropriate handling.

Basic correspondence should be returned when

Furnish copy of reply, if any. draft reply, memorandum, or comment is re-
quested.

__ For your intormation.

__For comment.

REMARKS:

Description:

-X--- Letter: _ Telegram: Other:

To: The l_eside_

From: Sylvester F. Alonz, Secy, Palatt Legislature, Koror, Western Caroline
Date: 5120170 _'_ Islands

Subject: Attaching certified copy o£ resolution con_mending efforts of High Cormmissionez
Edward E. Johnston for efforts decentralize l_ny of activities of Trust Territory

y,,
C_vt •

By direction oi the President:

Noble M. Melencamp 3_" _ ,,_'_::_D
• Staff Assistant

rah " _' to the President __

(VVhite House File Copy)


